Butler Machinery Company - (605) 342-4850 - Fax (605) 399-4010 - 3601 Deadwood Ave. N. - Box 2070 - Rapid City, SD 57709
PW081600-04

August 1, 2000

City of Rapid City - Landfill
Dept. 7102

300 6t" St.

Rapid City, SD 57701-2724

Attn: Jerry Wright, Solid Waste Operations Superintendent

This letter is in reference to the total machine rebuild on you 816. We quoted the 816
rebuild at $95,950.00. The invoice came to a total of $94,750.00. Upon disassembly of
the center hitch to be machined, we inspected the center hitch and found it to be in
factory specs. This resulted in the invoice being $1,200.00 less than the original quote.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at (605) 399-4016.

Sincerely,

Marty Delp
Service Manager

THE CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA

by

JIM SHAW, Mayor

ATTEST

Jim Preston
Finance Officer

(SEAL)

Sioux Falls - Aberdeen - Rapid City
Fargo - Bismarck - Minot - Grand Forks



